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Invitation For Bid
GSA-034-22
Security Guard Service
DPHSS Northern, Central, & Southern Regions

Questions received from G4S on April 12, 2022

Question 1:
Is this an ALL or NONE bid?

Response:
Refer to Amendment # 3

Question 2:

The bid packet did not specify a schedule for sile assessments- Will there be site assessments?
Will an amendment be issued designating a date and time for site assessments of each location?
If not, may we request for one?

Response:

Refer to Amendment # 3

Question 3:

Would the assigned security have access to restroom facilities? And would sheiter from the elements be
provided?

Response:

Yes. They will have access to a restroom and shelter from elements.

Question 4:

Are the days and time schedule for each region?

Response:

As Indicated in the specifications - refer to page 35 of 35 in the bid packet : Site: DPHSS Immunization
Program Castle Mall, Suite 9-Mangilao, Guam; Monday-Friday: 6:00 pm-7:30am and Saturday, Sunday
and Holidays: 24 hours.

The specification states *Must ensure all Government of Guam vehicles are Secured and Inventoried with
the DPHSS compound”. Please clarify whether this applies to any Government of Guam vehicle or is it
specifically for Government of Guam DPHSS vehicles only.

Response:

Other unauthorized vehicles (government or non-government), or suspicious activities should be reported
to the necessary authorities or designated Point of Contact. Within reason and assessment by Security
Officer. A list of authorized vehicles will be provided of Government Use Vehicles.
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Question 6:

Is there a fenced in, secure parking area for the Government of Guam DPHSS vehicles to park during the
days and times that security services are provided

Response:

Northern Region does not have an enclosed parking area. Arrangements can be made to park all DPHSS
vehicles in a designated area. Southern Region and Central have fenced areas to secure vehicles.

Question 7:
Will there be at any time, anyone to be authorized to remove or drip off a Government of Guam DPHSS
vehicles to the designated parking area.

Response:
Yes. There may be a time when a vehicle may be removed and/or dropped off. The program will be
provide information when the event comes.

Question 8:

Will electronic reports suffice the requirement or is a physical document necessary?
Response:
Electronic reports will be accepted.

Question 9:

The bid packet contains wage determination rates for 12/27/2021, but the Jatest was on March
15, 2022. Which document is to be followed?

Response:

Replace “Register of Wage Determination Under the Service Contract Act dated 12/27/2021”
attached Addendum | *Register of Wage Determination Under the Service Contract Acl dated
03/15/2022”

Question 10:

Based on the most updated wage determination, please clarify if Executive Order 14026 applies
to this contract?

Response:

Please provide the Executive Order you are citing and the section.

Question 11:

For the Health & Welfare, part of the wage determination, please clarify if Executive Order
13706 applies to this contract?

Response:

Please provide the Executive Order you are citing and the section.
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uestions recejved from Supreme Security on April 18, 2022

Question 1:
We are kindly requesting to extend the Bid Submittal date to Apnil 25, 2022 for GSA-034-22
which is supposed to be on April 20, 2022 at 2Zpm.

Response:
Mol 5 Tl

Refer to Amendment #3
CLAUDIA S. ACFALLE
\ Chief Procurement Officer

Please Print
Arknowledgement Copy {Re-Fax to GSA]
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Date
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